

06/11/2010 01:44 FAX 208 334 9215
08/15/2014 04:18 FAX 6858805

US District Courts
CDA_BK_Chambers

0001/0005
001/004

AO 91 (Rev. 08/09) Criminal Complaint

~~U.S. COURTS~~

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Idaho

JUN 11 2010

Filed YH Time _____
ELIZABETH A. SMITH, CLERK
CLERK, DISTRICT OF IDAHO

United States of America
v.
EDGAR J. STEELE

Case No. MS 10 6860 LMB

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of June 11, 2010 in the county of Bonner in the
District of Idaho, the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section
Title 18, United States Code,
Section 1958

Offense Description
Use of Interstate Commerce Facilities in the Commission for Murder for Hire

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:
See attached Affidavit.

Continued on the attached sheet.

Michael P. Sotka

Complainant's signature

Michael P. Sotka, Special Agent, FBI

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 06/11/2010

Larry M. Boyle

Judge's signature

City and state: Boise, Idaho

Larry M. Boyle, U.S. Magistrate

Printed name and title